CITY OF REDLANDS TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION

Thursday, March 29, 2019, at 6:00 P.M.

Regular Meeting City Council Chambers, Civic Center 35 Cajon Street, Suite 2, Redlands CA

MINUTES

1. Traffic and Parking Commission - Call to Order, Roll Call, and Approval of Minutes

The regular meeting of the Traffic and Parking Commission was called to order by Chairperson Estrada at 6:00 pm.

Roll Call:

Present

<u>Commissioners</u>: <u>Staff</u>:

Luis Estrada (Chairperson) Joey Long, MUED

Anna Jaiswal Savat Khamphou, MUED Robert Duron

Cathrin DeVoe
Matt Malouf

Absent

<u>Commissioners</u>: Curtis Dison

Nidhi Kejriwal

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 24, 2019

Following the meeting being called to order and roll call, a motion was made by Commissioner Jaiswal and seconded by Commissioner Malouf to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of January 24, 2019. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Public Discussion and Comment

Resident Jim Mitchell presented a complaint regarding the existing loading zone on San Mateo at Smiley Elementary School. The resident received a parking ticket while picking up a student and momentarily leaving his vehicle unoccupied. Staff will follow up with the school district for potentially updating the resolution language for the loading zone.

3. Presentations

A. Signal Improvements at Orange Street/Pioneer Avenue and Mountain View Avenue/Almond Avenue

Kjeld Lindsted, of NoTraffic, presented the results from the NoTraffic Pilot Project at the intersections of Orange Street/Pioneer Avenue and Mountain View Avenue/Almond Avenue. The presentation included the existing challenges and functions of intersections prior to the project as well as the benefits from the optimization algorithm, emergency vehicle preemption, and data accessibility provided by the equipment. Mr. Lindsted provided answers to the commissioners' questions regarding data security, detection accuracy, costs, law enforcement benefits, and resident privacy issues.

4. Communications

A. Work Order Status Update (Joey Long, MUED)

Staff provided a status of items previously presented to the Commission and approved by City Council along with an update on new and pending traffic and/or parking related work orders.

B. Update on the Proposed Orange Blossom Trail Phase 3 Project (Joey Long, MUED)

Staff provided an update on the status of the Orange Blossom Trail Phase 3 Project. Limits of the project, anticipated construction timeline, and a copy of the current plans were provided to the commission members.

C. Traffic Calming Measures on N. Buena Vista Street and San Gorgonio Drive, discussion of alternatives and a possible recommendation to City Council (Joey Long, MUED)

Commissioner DeVoe recused herself from this item as her close relative lives on one of the affected streets. Staff provided a summary of speeding concerns raised by residents of N. Buena Vista Street and San Gorgonio Drive. Potential traffic calming improvements and concerns regarding the requested speed humps were presented to the commission. One resident of the neighborhood spoke to the commission regarding the speeding concerns. Many other residents of the neighborhood also attended the meeting but did not choose to speak before the commission when invited to do so by the chairperson. No recommendation was presented pending verification of Criteria 3 per the Policy for the Installation of Speed Humps. Staff will continue ongoing analysis efforts and will present any action items to the commission at a later date.

5. New Business

A. Request to recommend to City Council approval of Passenger Loading Zone at Kimberly Elementary School (Joey Long, MUED)

Staff presented their recommendation to recommend to City Council approving a Passenger Loading Zone on Myra Street at Kimberly Elementary School.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jaiswal and seconded by Commissioner Duron to recommend to City Council of Passenger Loading Zone at Kimberly Elementary School. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 6:49 pm.